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‘Not Eligible

This mine entrance was not accessible. According to the Maryland Historical Trust’s survey in
the early 1980s the entrance is marked by an arched concrete faced opening inscribed “1842-1916”. The

ruins of building foundations are located east of the mine opening.

This mine was opened c. 1835 by the Maryland Mining Company, the first company
incorporated to mine coal in the State of Maryland. The mine was operated until the late 1950s.
Since there are no structures extant from this mine the site is recommended as not eligible for the
National Register of Historic Places.
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AL-V-A-020

Consolidation Coal Company Mine No. 4
Eckhart
Private c.1835 - late 1950s

The ruins of Consolidation Coal Company's Mine No. 4 are situated
in the heart of Eckhart Mines on the east side of Porter Street Ext.
and approximately 500 feet north of 01d Route 40. The mine entrance
is marked by an arched concrete faced openings. '"1845-1916" is inscribed
into the concrete over the opening. East of the opening are ruins of
building foundations, possibly for a blacksmith and carpenter shop.

Mine No. 4 is one of few extant deep mine openings in the Georges
Creek Coal region. It is also significant because it was once operated
by the Maryland Mining Company, the first company incorporated in Maryland
to conduct coal mining within the state, (1828). Maryland Mining Company
acquired land in 1835, including the '"celebrated" Eckhart mine and
presumably began to mine coal.
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4 DESCRIPTION _
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT XDETERIORATED __UNALTERED XXORIGINAL SITE
_GOOD 2RUINS JAALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR —_UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({F KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The ruins of Consolidation Coal Company's Mine No. 4 are situated
in the heart of Eckhart Mines on the east side of Porter Street Ext.
and approximately 500 feet north of 01d Rt. 40. The mine entrance
is marked by an arched concrete faced opening. '"1842-1916" is inscribed
into the concrete over the opening. East of the opening are ruins of
building foundations, possibly for a blacksmith and carpenter shop
(see copy of 1928 Map of Mine No. 4 in Insurance Maps of the The
Consolidation Coal Company.- Maryland Division).

Mine No. 4, opened by the Maryland Mining Company in c¢,1835,
operated intermittently until the late 1950s., The date 1842, over
the mine. opening, commemorates the first year coal was commercially
shipped from the Georges Creek coal region via the B & O Railroad.
1916 was probably the year that the concrete opening was added.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
—1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW _SCIENCE
—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MusiC —_THEATER
é1 800-1893 — COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
AlQOO- __COMMUNICATIONS #INDUSTP.Y __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER {SPECIFY]
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES c.1835 - late 1950s BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Mine No. 4 is one of few extant deep mine openings in the Georges
Creek Coal region, (See AL-VI-B-229 - Mine No. 7, AL-VI-B-052 - Mine
No. 10, AL-V-A-254 - Mine No. 9). It is also significant because it
was once operated by the Maryland Mining Company, the first company
incorporated in Maryland to conduct coal mining within the state, (1828)%
Maryland Mining Company acquired land in 1835, including the '"celebrated"
Eckhart mine and presumably began to mine coal.2 It is reported that in
1839, the Marylagnd Mining Company was paying its colliers 1 cent per
bushel of coal.

In 1851, the Maryland Mining Company went bankrupt and their holdings
were purchased at public sale by the Cumberland Coal and Iron Company,
which owned neighboring mines. In 1870, the Consolidation Coal Company
acquired most pf the Cumberland Coal and Iron Company's holdings, including
Eckhart Mines. Prior to this, in 18676 the Eckhart Mine, had become
flooded; it was not drained until 188l.

The Maryland Coal and Realty Company acquired the Eckhart Mine with
the purchase of the Consolidation Coal Company's holdings in 1944, It
continued to be operated until the late 1950s.

The production of Mine No. 4 varied. At one point in the 1860s and
1870s it was allowed to be flooded because it was felt that it was mined
out. It was drained and much coal was recovered, as seen in the production
statistics of 1898: 374 men mined an average of-,1200 tons per day. The
total production for that year was 365,837 tons. In 1902 only 90 men
were employed and produced 250 tons of c8a1 per day.8 In 1905 the mine
was closed for cleaning and retimbering. By 1918, 81 men were employed
and produced 84,273 net tons of coal in that year.i

Perhaps the most notable event that occurred at the Eckhart Mine was
the strike of 1882 led by the Knights of Labor. Begun at the Eckhart Mine,
it spread throughout Georges Creek, lasting from March to August of 1882.
The Consolidation Coal Company ignored their miner's requests and hired
outside labor, mostly Germans, and set up a temporary camp to accomodate
their new labor force. This camp became known as Camp Mayer, named for
Charles F. Mayer, President of the Consolidation Coal Company. Other
companies followed this scheme and thereby forced the Knights of Labor to
accept the operators terms.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Big Vein Number 4 Mine 1842-1916
Eckhart

The Eckhart Big Vein Number 4 Mine was in operation
between the vears 1842 and 1916. In its time it was one of
the most productive mines in the countryv and was part of a
large vein of coal known as the Pittsburgh seam which pro=-
duced high quality bituminous coal. The mine was dug by hand
using only a pick and shovel. The shaft was supported by

wooden braces.
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‘1legany County Land fecords, Cumberland, Haryland
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DATE: 5/?0,/24 Folio - 440

- PEmeCING:  Dractic, moderate, minor
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STCRIS: 1( ) 2C ) 3C ) () 5( ) 6( ) BAYS: 1( ) 20 ) 3C )Y &(C )5 ) 6C) 720) ()

LWINGS, ADDITICHS:
Dwelling Shape: (scurre, cross, rectangular)

WE1T, COHSTEUCTICN:

( ) FRiNE: Bevel, clapboard, weatherborrd, wood shingles, board & batten (tyre?)

( ) BRICK: DBond type- common, inglish, Flemish. Uletch variants.

( ) STONZ: Bond type- rubble, sshlar (rondem or regular), cuoins-plain, rusticuted
() 1cG

( ) Other: <Coverings

WALL FEATURES: BELT CCURSE, PILASTLLS, CTHERS
PCUNDATICNS: HIGH, 1CW, BRICK, STCNE
WiTER T/BLE: NCNE, YLAIN, BLVEIED, FCULLED BRICK

WINDCWS, TRIN, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/2C ) 6/5( ) 9/6(C ) 9/9( ) other( )
precged () npailed( ) wide ( ) narrow ( ) mitred ( ) pediment ( )

ENTRINCE, DCORS: LGC'TICIZ
HARDYARE:  original( ) revlaced( )
FAN LIGAT, TRANSCE, SIDE LIGHTS, PLATHN
Paneled, Verticle, Horizontal Boards

CCRIIVE, BARCEL, FaVEZ: (crown, fascia, soffit, bed)
original{ ) replacecd( ) anter Fnds, Modillicns, Dentils, Frieze,
Lrchitrave
RCCGF: Gablk FRONT, G/BLE FLAIK, HIF, SHED, PANCARD, GANBREL, ¥FLAT, CORH:RS
ii/TERIAL:  wooé shingles, slate, tin, asphalt original( ) replaced( )
PCRCHES: SHAPE CF RCCF - shed( ) hin( ) gable( )

CHIMNEYS:  MUMBER RRICK( ) 57CNm( ) COkmiizD( ) original( ) replaced ( )
ICCATTCR:  Flush end{ ) 1Inside end( ) Cutside end( ) Centrzl( ) Interior ( )

LDRCHES:  Door and window: FKeystene, Tlot, egmental, Jemicircular

CCri ks .
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